Johnny Burger

Prop Maker

Phone: +4915114829585 Email: mail@johnnyburger.de

Address: 137 Wantley Hill Estate BN59JN Henfield, England

Profile

As a junior Prop maker, I am always enthusiastic to learn everything about a new potential skill and improve myself. I really love learning new things and will ask any question, no matter how stupid, to make sure that I completely understand

whatever I am being told.

I pride myself in working very clean and efficiently, always giving back tools that I borrow, and always keeping the workspace clean and safe.

I take any work very seriously and want to produce the best possible outcome, thus I work really hard and want to make sure everything works and looks the way it should.

I may not have the most experience under my belt, but I for sure will make up for it with hard work, enthusiasm and a constant willingness to learn and improve.

Education

A-Levels 2007 - 2016

Wirtschaftswissenschaftliches und Naturwissenschaftlich - technologisches Gymnasium Bayreuth

Fda Theater Arts (Prop Making and Special Effects) 09/2018 - 06/2020 Northbrook Greater Brighton Metropolitan College

Work Experience

Theater

Internship Staatstheater Nürnberg in Prop Making and Scenic Art 06/2016 - 07/2016 + 10/2016 - 11/2016

- Production of props in a big team for the opera Boris Godunov
- Organization of placement of the props used for each act
- Maintenance of the props being used by actors
- Firing blank cartridges for the required pistol shot
- Assistant for Scenic Arts Head

Film

Prop Work (Specialty Costume) for Plague Pits by Peter Thorndike 02/2020 - 03/2020

Skills

Woodworking Metalworking and MIG welding Polycarving Lifecasting Moulding and Casting Fibreglassing

Sculpting
Painting and Texturing
Flocking
Photoshop
Technical Drawing
Project Organization and Management

Qualifications

3D Modeling Course in Maya 04/30/17 Life drawing course at Studio Zeiler 04/12/17 - 06/15/17 Workshop on how to use 3D printer and laser cutter 11/20/15

Workshop Blacksmithing 05/07/17

Driving Licence and own car